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Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong
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Hi LKK, 
 
Kindly assist to handle. 
 
 
Thanks. 
 
Best Regards 
Lee Ying, Chin 
AIG 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 
Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.sg  
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kavi [mailto:kavi@tts.com.sg]  
Sent: Saturday, August 08, 2020 10:04 AM 
To: claims@aig.com.sg; AIG SGP, Claims-Survey; AIG SGP, CCU Referral 
Cc: shabir@tts.com.sg 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] TTS Eurocars Pte Ltd: Accident involving SLZ1986U & SJM4930C ON 03/08/2020 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 
 
 Dear Officers, 
 
We have instructions from our client to file a Third Party Claim against your insured vehicle SLL8161K. 
 
Kindly give us your approval for a direct settlement/clear liability of this case. 
 
Please find attached accident report for your perusal. We are preparing the estimate and will email you soon. 
 
Do arrange with us to survey the above vehicle at our premises. 
 
Await your approval to proceed for repair in due course. Thank you. 
 
* The above car is NOT at our workshop, kindly assist us to arrange for survey on Wednesday 12.08.2020 @ 1100Hrs over at our premises 383 Sin Ming Drive. 
         
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Ms.Kavi 
 
Motor Claims Officer 
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